\ Nevada State Board of Architecture, Interior Design and Residential Design
2080 East Flamingo Road, Suite 120, Las Vegas NV 89119

Telephone: (702)486-7300 Fax: (702)486-7304
E-mail: nsbaidrd@nsbaidrd.nv.gov  Web: nsbaidrd.org

MEMORANDUM & REGISTRATION

Date: April 29, 2019

To: Residential Design Candidates

From: Nani Aguada, Executive Assistant

RE: Residential Design Examination Registration

Graphic Exam: August 8", 2019 Written Exam: August 9", 2019

Please complete this form and return to our office via email to nsbaidrd@nsbaidrd.nv.gov or by postal
mail. All forms must be submitted no later than Monday, July 8", 2019.

l. Examination Locations:

| will take the exam in Las Vegas. []
| will take the exam in Reno. []
| will not take the exam. []
Il. Examination Sections: Please check the box of the sections you will be taking.
Graphic []
Structural Technology ]
Materials and Methods of Construction ]
Building Systems and Life Safety ]

M. Examination Fees: Candidates taking the entire exam must pay $300 exam fee
Candidates only taking a portion of the exam will pay the following fees:

Each written section of the exam........ $75
Graphic section of the exam....... $150
Name (Please print) Signature Date
Email Teleehone Number
PAYMENT TYPE:

[ ] CHECK: All checks payable to NEVADA STATE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURE —or- NSBAIDRD
[ | CREDIT CARD: [ ]VISA [ ] MASTERCARD

Card Holder Name Credit Card Number Expiration Date

$
Billing Zip Code Charge Amount Signature to Authorize Charges to Credit Card

**Attention Reno Candidates:
Please note that if we only have one candidate requesting to take the exam in Reno, that person
MUST come to the Las Vegas location to sit for the exam at their own expense.
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